
 

Nov. 17, 2003 
 

TIMCO ENGINEERING INC. 
P.O. Box 370 
849 N.W. State Road 45 
Newberry, Florida 
 
Subject: Class II Permissive Modification Authorization Application 

under FCC CFR 47, Parts 2 and 101, Subpart I - Non-Broadcast 
Radio Transceivers Operating in the frequency bands 928-960 
MHz (12.5 kHz Channel Spacings). 

 
Applicant: Microwave Data Systems, Incorporated 
Product: Radio Transceiver 
Model: DS 9790 
FCC ID: E5MDS9790 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
As appointed agent for Mircowave Data Systems Incorpotared, we would like to submit 
the Class II Permissive Modification Authorization application to include the Emission 
Designation 11K2F1E0. The document submitted to TIMCO only includes the following:
 

(1) This cover letter 
(2) FCC Form 731 
(3) Letter of Microwave Data Systems 
(4) Exchange message between Microwave Data Systems and FCC / Approval 

from FCC for adding a new emission designation 11K2F1E without 
performing any further tests. 

(5) Copy of FCC Grant 
 
There is no mechanical and electrical modifications applied to the Model DS 9790. It is 
authorized by Mr. Andrew Leimer that no additional tests are required to be performed. 
Please refer to exchange message between Mr. Dennis McCarthy (Microwave Data) and 
Mr. Andrew Leimer (FCC). 
 
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
 
Yours truly, 
 

 
 
 
Tri Minh Luu, P. Eng., 
V.P., Engineering 
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